

The Bayside

Soccer League

Minutes of the Delegates Meeting, Monday 6th of July 2015 Held at the Seaford United Club Rooms

PRESENT:

Wayne Brown (President)
Alan Symons (V/President)
Darryl Kennedy (Secretary)
Anita Jenkins (Treasurer)
Robyn Taylor (Sub-Juniors)
Libby McCabe (Committee)
Matt Murray (Publicity Officer)
Ana Verlander (Assistant Secretary)
Eddie Devereux (Committee)
Absent: John Grbac (Committee)

1. WELCOME

Meeting opened at 2016. The Chairman welcomed all in attendance and conducted the roll call.

Delegates Present:

Baxter, Bayswater, Brighton Old Boys, Boronia, Chelsea, Frankston City, Langwarrin, Mt. Lilydale, MCSA, Montrose, Peninsula, Seaford, TOPSA, Westernport.

ABSENT: Croydon, Dandenong City, Doveton, Endeavour, Hampton Park, Mornington, Rosebud

2. AGENDA ITEMS:

a) Forfeits

Any team that forfeits after 6pm Friday will be sent a fine for the referee payment - \$110. If the forfeit is called on Saturday night or Sunday a fine of \$220 will be issued to the forfeiting club - \$110 of this will be going to the host club for compensating canteens etc. If you are going to forfeit please let us know before Friday nights. We want games to go ahead but we also don't want the disappointment.

b) Referee Kits

We have purchased new referee kits and all referees within the next few weeks will all be wearing them. They are dark blue and an alternate light blue for any clashes.

c) Cup Fees

REFEREE FEES for ALL Cup Games are 50/50.

3. Delegates Business Arising

a) Baxter:

Westernport – Thank-you for running the lines yesterday.

b) Frankston City:

VIFA Cup

You are playing Wednesday night. Us and Churches have teams through to the next rounds. Another email will be sent shortly with further details of upcoming games (Wayne to action)

c) Langwarrin:

Are we able to look at not cup-tie players in next year Cup.

We have had positive feedback regarding the format of this year's cups but with the current ruling regarding players being cup-tied has caused some issues and resulted in forfeits on some occasions. Next year we will look at implementing a fair ruling into players playing in various cup teams. Suggestions are welcome.

d) Peninsula:

Referee failed to fill in team sheet with any information. Lucas was the referee.

Darryl will go through team sheets from refs and sort something.

e) Seaford:

Red/yellow card suspensions in Cup games - do they carry on into the league games?

Yes. The only exception is for other leagues ie. VIFA games – if you are booked in the VIFA tournament it does not come into our league and vice versa.

f) Westernport:

Issues with players smoking in the change rooms. Dandenong City was an offending team that were found to be smoking in our change rooms.

This is not allowed and needs to be brought to the attention of the league – the offending teams will be notified and cautioned.

4. Delegates Meetings & BFA Committee meetings

Marshals - please supply at least 2 marshals – incidents have occurred and reported back to the league regarding spectators that have intervened with referees or are within the technical area which is not allowed – on these occasions, designated marshals should be proactive and take charge.

No Drinking on the bench or while running the line.

No Smoking on the bench or while running the line.

The recent complaints received will be handed to the discipline officer and investigated further & issue cautions.

5. Player Registrations

Will close for the season 6pm Friday 17th of July 2015.

6. Next meeting will be held MONDAY $3^{\rm rd}$ of August 2015 @ Seaford - 8pm

Agenda items may be submitted prior by emailing baysidefa.aj@gmail.com

7. Meeting Closed at 2044.

W. Brown
President/Chairman
BAYSIDE SOCCER LEAGUE
06 Jul 15

A. Jenkins BFA Admin/Treasurer baysidefa.aj@gmail.com 06 Jul 15